

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

2016 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Representative Pearson to Engrossed House Bill No. 14 by
Representative Pearson

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 3, between "1302(A)(6) and (7)," and "1541(A)," insert "1471(A) and (C),"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 1, line 4, between "2091(B)(1)," and "2225(A)(2)(a)," insert "2173(A)(introductory
5 paragraph),"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 3

7 On page 1, line 4, after "2260(A)(2)(d)" delete the comma "," and insert "and to enact R.S.
8 11:2173(A)(7) and (8),"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 4

10 On page 1, line 13, between "1301(A)(6) and (7)," and "1541," insert "1471(A) and (C),"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 5

12 On page 1, line 14, between "2091(B)(1)," and "2225(A)(2)(a)," insert
13 "2173(A)(introductory paragraph),"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 6

15 On page 1, at the beginning of line 15, insert "and R.S. 11:2173(A)(7) and (8) are hereby
16 enacted"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 7

18 On page 3, at the beginning of line 7, delete "of the Louisiana Legislature"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 8

20 On page 3, at the beginning of the line 23, delete "of the Louisiana Legislature"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 9

22 On page 3, line 24, after "chairman of the" delete the remainder of the line and at the
23 beginning of line 25, delete "Louisiana Legislature" and insert "Senate Committee on
24 Retirement"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 10

26 On page 3, delete lines 27 through 29 and on page 4, delete lines 1 through 15, and insert the
27 following:

"§1471. Membership and organization of board; election of members; vacancies

A. The board of trustees shall be composed of seventeen members as follows:

(1) ~~The~~ the president, vice president, and treasurer of the Louisiana Assessors' Association.

(2) ~~Twelve and twelve~~ other members who shall be elected for terms of two years, as provided in this ~~Subsection~~ Paragraph, and who may be reelected:

(~~1~~) (a) Eight regular member representatives, one elected from each of the eight election districts established by the Louisiana Assessors' Association. Elections for regular member representatives on the board shall be held in even-numbered years for even-numbered districts and in odd-numbered years for odd-numbered districts, in conformity with the bylaws of the association.

(~~2~~) (b) Two retiree representatives, nominated by the board and elected by the retirees of the fund.

(~~3~~) (c) Two assessor employee representatives who are members of the fund, nominated by the board, and elected by the assessor employees who are members of the fund.

(4) ~~The initial election for each of the twelve board members in Paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) of this Subsection shall be held in 2003. The members elected from even-numbered districts in 2003 shall serve three-year terms. Thereafter, elections shall be held as provided in this Subsection.~~

(3) A member of the House Committee on Retirement appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives, or the member's designee.

(4) The chairman of the Senate Committee on Retirement, or his designee.

* * *

C. In the event of a vacancy on the board, the vacancy shall be filled within sixty days after the vacancy occurs. Any vacancy in the officer positions shall be filled as provided for in the association bylaws. Any vacancy in one of the ~~twelve~~ other board positions shall be filled in the manner provided for in Subsection A of this Section.

* * *

§1541. Board of trustees; membership; officers; vacancies

A. The board of trustees shall be composed of eleven members as follows: ~~all of whom, except the designated ex-officio members, must have credit in the system for at least five years of service.~~

(1) The president of the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association who shall be the president of the board;.

(2) ~~the~~ The first vice president of ~~such association~~ the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association who shall be vice president of the board; ~~and.~~

(3) ~~the~~ The treasurer of ~~such association~~ the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association who shall be treasurer of the board;.

(4) ~~the~~ The second vice president of ~~such association~~ shall be a member of the board; the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association.

(5) ~~the~~ The immediate past president of the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association shall be a member of the board;.

(6) ~~a~~ A retired clerk of court who is receiving regular or disability retirement benefits ~~shall be~~ shall be elected to ~~the board~~ to serve a term of two years by ~~such association;~~ the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association.

(7) ~~three~~ Three of the directors of ~~such association~~ the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association shall be elected to ~~the board~~ by the association to serve a term of five years.

1 ~~(8) The chairman of the House Committee on Retirement and~~ A member of
2 the House Committee on Retirement appointed by the speaker of the House of
3 Representatives, or his designee.

4 ~~(9) the~~ The chairman of the Senate Committee on Retirement or ~~their~~
5 ~~authorized designees~~ his designee. shall serve as ~~ex officio voting members of the~~
6 ~~board of trustees.~~

7 B. Except for the designated ex officio members, the members of the board
8 of trustees shall have credit in the system for at least five years of service.

9 C. Any vacancy on the board shall be filled by an election by the board of
10 directors of the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association within sixty days of the
11 creation of the vacancy."

12 AMENDMENT NO. 11

13 On page 4, at the beginning of line 20, change "(1)" to "(1)(a)"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 12

15 On page 4, line 22, after "designee" change the comma "," to a period "." and delete the
16 remainder of the line and delete lines 23 and 24 and insert the following:

17 "(b) The chairman of the Senate Committee on Retirement, or his designee."

18 AMENDMENT NO. 13

19 On page 5, delete lines 10 through 21, and insert the following:

20 "B. The board shall consist of seven trustees, be composed of the following
21 seven members:

22 (1) four Four active or retired members of the system who shall have at least
23 ten years of creditable service and at least three of whom shall be active and
24 contributing members of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System, elected by
25 the members of this system in accordance with the election rules prescribed by the
26 board;.

27 (2) one of whom shall be One member appointed by the executive board of
28 the Police Jury Association of Louisiana from its membership, ~~and~~ who shall be an
29 elected official;.

30 (3) one of whom shall be the The chairman of the Senate Retirement
31 Committee on Retirement, or his designee, ~~who shall serve as a voting ex officio~~
32 ~~member, and.~~

33 (4) one of whom shall be A member of the House Committee on Retirement
34 appointed by the chairman speaker of the House Retirement Committee of
35 Representatives, or his the member's designee, ~~who shall serve as a voting ex officio~~
36 ~~member."~~

37 AMENDMENT NO. 14

38 On page 5, after line 29, insert the following:

39 "§2173. Board of trustees; executive counsel; educational requirements

40 A. The board of trustees shall consist of ~~fourteen~~ sixteen voting
41 members as follows:

42 * * *

43 (7) A member of the House Committee on Retirement appointed by
44 the speaker of the House of Representatives, or the member's designee.

45 (8) The chairman of the Senate Committee on Retirement, ex officio,
46 or his designee."

47 * * *"

48

1 AMENDMENT NO. 15

2 On page 7, delete lines 3 through 5, and insert the following:

3 "~~(d) The chairman~~ (i) A member of the House Committee on
4 Retirement appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives
5 Committee on Retirement and, or the member's designee.

6 (ii) the ~~The~~ chairman of the Senate Committee on Retirement, or ~~their~~
7 designees his designee."